corporation shall be designated in a Certificate for purpose, signed by the President or Vice President at attested to by the Secretary of Assistant Secretary of the provision, and filed with the Secretary of the Association. The person designated in these Certificates who is entitled a cast the vote or votes shall be known as the "Voting Nember of such a Certificate is not on file with the Secretary of the Association for a Unit held by more than one person on by accorporation, the vote or votes stributable to such unit half of be considered in determining the requirement for a quorum or for any purpose requiring the approval of a person entitled to cast the vote for such unit, except if held by a husband and wife. Such Certificates shall be valid until revoked in writing by any holder of such interest or until up tracked by a subsequent Certificate or until a change in the ownership concerned. If a Unit is held by a husband and wife, the following three provisions are applicable there as:

- (a) They may, but the shall not be required to, designate a viring Hember by a Certific te signed by both and delivered to the Association Secretary provided above.
- (b) If they do not be designate a Voting Hember, and If both are present at a meeting and are unable to concur in their decision upon any subject requiring a vote, they shall lose their right to vote on his subject at that meeting (as previously provided, the revotes are not divisible).
- (c) Where they do not designate a Voting Henber, and only one is present as a meeting, the person present may cast the vote or votes, just as though he or she held the interest individually and without establishing the concurrence of the absent person.
- The developer shall not be permitted to east any votes held by his runsold lots, parcels, units or interests for the purpose of amending the master deed, By-Laws or any other occurrent for the purpose of changing the permitted use of a lot, pales, unit or interest, or for the purpose of reducing the compon elements or facilities.

### Section 5. Actice and Cuorum.

141.

(a) notice; Notice required by the Haster Beed, the Articles of Incorporation or these By-Laws shall be provided in writing by personal delivery of a copy of such notice or mailing thereof, first class postage prepaid, to the member at the unit or the single address last appearing on the books of the Association as supplied by such member for the purpose of notice.

Notice for meeting shall be provided to members at least fifteen days and no more than sixty days prior to such neeting.

94 197 198 1984 1

notice of meetings shall specify the place, in and hour of the meeting, and in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

(b) Ouorum. The quorum for meetinks wall be the presence of Owners in person or by proxy to are entitled to cast at least thirty percent of the votes of the Owners (excluding those whose voting privileges have ten sepended). If the required quorum is not forthcoming at the meeting, the neeting may be adjuurned to another time to the meeting, the neeting may be adjuurned to another time to the meeting of the neeting than one month from that date. Sind ld a quorum not be present at any meeting the quorum requirement hall be reduced by half for each of the subsequent adjourned meetings.

# BOTTICLE IV

Section i. Composition. The affairs of the Association shall be managed by a point of five (5) trustees, who need not be members of the Association. Prior to the conveyance of at least 752 of the units, the Board of Trustees shall consist of trustees appointed by the Sponsor and elected trustees, in accordance with the following timetable:

(a) Milally, all five trustees shall be appointed by the Sponsor

been onvived to third parties, a meeting of the units have been onvived to third parties, a meeting of the members shall be held and two appointed trustees shall be elected (and two appoints trustees shall thereupon resign) to serve until their successor shall be elected at the next annual meeting.

(c) Within 60 days of the date upon which at least 75% of the Units have been conveyed to third parties, a meeting shall be hald and the third and fourth trustees shall be elected (and the remaining appointed trustees shall resign) to serve until their successors shall be chosen at the next annual meeting; provided, however, so long as Sponsor retains ownership in one unit (in the normal regular course of business), one trustee shall continue to be appointed by the Sponsor.

In referring to percentages of units conveyed hereunder, the total number of units shall be the maximum number permitted to be added to the Condominium by the Sponsor as set forth in the Master Deed.

Any of the three elections provided in subparagraphs (b) and (c) above may be held at the same meeting, and the Sponsor with the consent of the majority of the members (exclusive of the Sponsor), may cause any such election to be held prior to satisfaction of the requirement respecting conveyances of units.

At the initial elections held under subparagraphs (()) and (c) shove, the Sponsor shall abstain from voting.

- (d) The Sponsor may surrender control of the Association prior to the specified time provided that a mijority of the unit owners, other than the Sponsor, agree to assume control. The Association, when controlled by the unit owners shall not take any action that would be detrimental to the saws of remaining units held by Sponsor or the developmental of additional units, and shall continue the same level of maintenance, operation and services as immediately prior to their assumption of control, until the last unit held of sponsor is sold.
- (e) Upon the assumption in the unit owners of control of the Association, the Sponsor hail teliver forthwith to the Association all items and documents pertinent to the Association, including but not limited to: copy of the Master Deed; documents of creation of the Association; these By-Laws; minute books (including all minutes); any rules and regulations; an accounting of Association funds; the Association funds; all personal property, insurant policies and governmental permits of the Association; a membership roster; and all contracts and agreements relative to the Association.

Section 2. Term. Subject to the limitations of Section 1 above, trustees and be elected for a term of one year, and until their respective successors shall be elected.

Section . Reminations. The Roard of Trustees may establish particle procedures for nominating candidates for the Board of Trustes, which may include acceptance of nominations from the front at the neeting.

entialed to his votes for each unit which he owns per trustee to be elected. Cumulative voting shall not be permitted. The Board Trustees may establish reasonable procedures for the casting and conting of votes, and may determine whether or not written, secret ballots shall be required.

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. The unexcused absence of an elected trustee from three consecutive regular meetings of the board shall be deered an offer of resignation which may be accepted by the Board at the meeting during which said third or further absence occurs. Any elected trustee may be removed from the doard, with or without cause, by a najority vote of the members of the Association, at a special meeting called for that purpose.

Section 6. Vacancies. In the event of death, incompetency, resignation or removal of an elected trustee, his successor shall be selected by the remaining elected trustees and

7.0

shall serve for the unexpired term of his production. When a number of the Board of Trustees who has been in ted by unit owners other than sponsor is removed or respectively shall be filled by a unit owner other than sponsor.

Section 7. Compensation. No trustee small receive compensation from the Association for My service he may render to the Association in such capacity houser, any trustee may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

# MATICIL V

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the soard of Trustees shall be his without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board. The first meeting of a newly elected Board shall be held within 10 days of election at such place as shall be fixed by the Board at the meeting t which such Board was elected, and no notice shall be necessary providing a majority of the whole Board shall be present.

Section 2. Special Keetings. Special meetings of the Board of 1 stees shall be held when called by the President of the Association, or by any two trustees, after not less than one (1) day's other to each trustee. Notice may be given personally or by a state the time, place and purpose of the meetings.

the steel shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of the steel shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of the steel shall the acts of the majority of those present at a matring at which a quorum is present shall be the acts of the Board.

Section 4. Executive Sessions. All neetings of the Board shall be open to observers, except the President may call the Board into executive session on matters of personnel or for hearings on infractions of published rules and regulations. Any action taken by the Board in executive session shall be recorded in the minutes of the Association.

Section 5. Action Taken Without a Recting. The trustees shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the trustees. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the trustees.

Section 6. Vaiver of Notice. Sefore or at any desting of the Board of Trustees, any trustee, may, in writing the value notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be demonstrated in the giving of such notice. Attendance by a trustee at any meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be a vaive of notice by him of the time and place thereof. If all the control of Trustees are present at any meeting of the Board of Trustees, no notice shall be required and any business may be transacted at such meeting.

Section 7. Assumed Assent. Any truster present at any meeting shall be deemed to have assent any action taken at such meeting unless his dissent is entered on the minutes or unless his written dissent is filled to the Secretary at or immediately following the adjoinant thereof, provided that no trustee may dissent from any action or which he voted at the peeting.

Section 8. Consents and Approvals. Whenever the Master Deed, the Articles or the primary shall require written permission of the Board is guitees, such permission shall consist of a written statement setting forth the action or activity for which such permission is granted, signed by at least one trustee who shall have been authorized to sign such permission by the vite of the Board of Trustees. Written permission of helpedar's shall consist of similar written statement signed by the Secretary of the Association who shall have been authorized to give such permission by such vote of the members as not required to allow the comment of the secretary of the Association or activity. The addition or activity for which permission is granted shall be noted by the Secretary in the records of the Board of Trustees of the Association, as the case may be, according to which bedygranted such permission.

#### ARTICLE VI POWERS AND DUTIES OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES

crion i. General. All of the powers, duties and privileges of the Association shall be exercised by the Roard, which powers, duties and privileges shall include those granted to it by law, the Master Deed, the Articles of Incorporation of the Association and the By-Laws. Such powers, duties and privileges which the Board shall exercise in its sole discretion shall include, but shall not be limited to, the following:

Section 2. Powers and Privileges. (a) Employ. by contract or otherwise, a manager, managing agent, managerial personnel or an independent contractor, to oversee, supervise and generally satisfy any or all of the responsibilities of the board. Said manager or said independent contractor shall be compensated upon such terms as the Board deems necessary and proper;

1:1

- (b) Employ any person, firm or corporation of repair, maintain and removate all property owned, maintained or operated by the Association; build, erect, repair, maintain and removate, roads, landscaped areas, walkways, parking area, or paths; lay pipes, culverts, utility lines; construction erect lights or poles, signs and traffic and safety controls;

  (c) Employ professional courses.
- (c) Employ professional counse and beain advice from persons, firms or corporations such as the not limited to, landscape architects, architects, planners, management consultants, investment counselors layers and accountants;
- (d) imploy or contract for water and sever, electricity, gas and other forms of ut the able or master antenna television, snowplowing or removal, painting building, repairing, removating and remodeling and where applicable, to supply, result or lease the same;
- (e) Adopt and amond rules and regulations covering the details of the operation and use of the common elements and the Condominium;
- (f) Haintal befinesslike relations with unit owners or occupants whose service requests shall be received, considered and recorded to statematic fashion in order to show the action taken with a spect to each, and, as part of a continuing program, secure to performance by such unit owners or occupants of all of such term, and maintenance for which they are responsible;
- Coordinate the plans of unit owners and occupants of unit for moving their personal effects into the Condominium or own of unit a view towards scheduling such novements so that the shall be a minimium of inconvenience to other owners or deposits:
  - (h) Arrange for reasonable security protection;
- (i) Enforce obligations of the unit owners and do anything and everything else necessary and proper for the sound management of the Condominium, including the right to bring law suits to enforce the terms, conditions and restrictions contained in the Master Deed, By-Laws, and rules and regulations governing the Condominium or unit owners, including, without limitation, the levy of fines against unit owners for violations of the foregoing. Collection of any fines may be enforced against a unit owner or unit owners as if the fine were a common expense or charge owed by the particular unit owner or unit owners.
- (j) Borrow and repay monies and to give notes, mortgages or other security upon such term or terms as it deems necessary; invest and reinvest monies; sue and be sued; collect interest, dividends and capital gains; exercise rights, pay taxes; make and

enter into contracts; enter into leases or concessions rake and execute any and all proper affidavits for various proposes; compromise any action without leave of court; an exercise all other powers contained herein and those necessary and incidental thereto;

- (k) Grant and obtain easements, license, and other property rights, including riparian grants, with respect to contiguous lands and lands acquired by the Association.
- (1) Purchase or lease or otherwise actuire in the name of the Association or its designees, or prate or otherwise, on behalf of all unit owners within the Condominium, units offered for sale or lease or surrender by their owners to the Foard;
- (m) Purchase units within the Condominium at foreclosure or other judicial sales in the name of the Association or its designees, corporate or otherwise on behalf of all unit owners; and
- (n) Sall, lease, repercise deal with units acquired by, and to sublease units leased by, the Association or its designees, on behalf of all unit owners.
- (o) While the spoisor appoints a majority of the soard of Trustens, it shall make no additions, alterations, improvements or purchases which could necessitate a special assessment or a substantial cross in the monthly assessment unless required by a governmental rency, title insurance company, mortgage lender or in the west of an emergency.

Section Duties and Responsibilities. (a) Cause the common relegate of the Condominium to be maintained according to accord standards and as set forth in the Master Deed, including but not limited to, interior and exterior cleaning, sainting and decorating, plumbing, steam cleaning, carpentry, record of refuse from all buildings and common areas, snow removal where necessary, maintenance of roads, walkways and parking areas and such other maintenance, replacement and repair work as may be necessary;

- (b) Investigate, hire, pay, supervise and discharge the personnel necessary to be employed, and provide the equipment and naterials necessary, in order to properly maintain and operate the common elements and the Condominium. Compensation for the services of such employees shall be considered an operating expense of the Association;
- (c) Allocate common surplus or make repairs, additions, improvements to, or restoration of, the common elements in accordance with the provisions of these by-laws and the Master

111

iis

peed after damage or destruction by fire recessalty, or as a result of condemnation or eminent domain proceedings;

- (d) Operate, care for and maintain the common elements;
- (e) Take such action as may be necessary to comply promptly with any and all orders or requirements of feeting the premises maintained by the Association places thereon by any Federal. State, County or Sunicipal authority having jurisdiction thereover, and order of the Boards the Underwriters having jurisdiction or other similar bedies.
- (f) Benand that emplyee with handle or are responsible for the handling of money be unded by fidelity bond;
- (g) Place, obtain, main and keep in force, to the extent obtainable, all insurance coverage required to be maintained by the Association applicable to the property and members, including, report limitation the insurance referred to in Sections 4 through 15 this Article VI.

b) ical Damage Insurance. To the extent form insurance against loss by fire, lightning, broa form insurance against loss by fire, lightning loss and other risks normally included within write, insuring all improvements existing on the loss, together with all service machinery contained availsble. wind storm extended appurtenant thereto and covering and insuring the therein a he Association, the Board, the Sponsor and all their mortgagees, as their interests may appear, in ual to the full replacement value of such an anod s without deduction for depreciation. Each policy IDDE I contain a standard mortgagee clause in favor of each pagee of a unit, which shall provide that the loss, if any, reander, shall, subject to the provisions of the Haster Dwed these By-Laws, be payable to each portgagee, as its interest appear. Such policy or policies shall provide, to the extent suble, that adjustments or payments for losses to unit owners shall be made by the Board.

Section 5. Public Liability Insurance. To the extent obtainable, public liability insurance for personal injury and death from accidents occurring on or within the common elements, and the defense of any actions brought by reason of any injury or death of a person or damage to property occurring on or within such common elements, and not arising by reason of any act or negligence of any individual member. Said insurance shall be in such limits as the Board may, from time to time, determine covering each member of the Board, the managing agent, the manager and each member of the Association, and shall also cover cross liability claims of one insured against another. The Board shall review the policy limits once a year. Until the first meeting of the Board of Trustees following the first annual

neeting of the mumbers of the Association, such publicability insurance shall be in amounts not less than \$1,000,000 3,000,000 for personal injury claims and \$100,000 for property image claims.

Section 6. Workmen's Compensation Insurface. As required by lav.

Section 7. Automobile Insurance. Automobile collision and liability insurance for all vehicles owner by the Association. Said collision insurance may be written with deductible coverage in an amount determined by the board, and said liability insurance shall be in an amount not less than that provided under the public liability colley hereinabove described.

Section 8. Additional disurance. Such other insurance as the Board may determine to a necessary or desirable.

Section 9. Required tolicy Provisions. All policies shall (i) provide that adjustment of loss shall be made by the doard of Trustees; (ii) that the proceeds of physical damage insurance be applied to the restoration of such common elements and structural proions and service machinery as may be required by the laster ced or those Py-Laws; (iii) to the extentobtainable contain valvers of subrogation and valvers of any defense based if on o-insurance or of invalidity arising from any acts of the injury; and (iv) provide that such policies may not be cancelled to subbanntially modified without at least ten (10) days' prior witten notice to all of the insureds, including all mortgagees of unit owners.

reneval here, the doard shall obtain a qualified appraisal of the full relacement value of the building and improvements, including all of the units, common areas and facilities therein, without deduction for depreciation, for the purpose of the amount of fire insurance to be effected pursuant to this section.

Members of the Association shall not be probibited from carrying insurance for their own benefit provided that all such policies shall contain valvers of subrogation, and, further provided, that the liability of the carriers issuing insurance obtained by the Board shall not be affected or diminished in any way by reason of such additional insurance carried by any unit owner.

Section 10. Architectural Review Committee. The Architectural Review Committee shall be comprised of the five (5) members comprising the Board of Trustees of the Condominium. The Architectural keview Committee shall be responsible for regulating, operating and overseeing the Common 6 Limited Elements in and around the Condominium.

1.1

12.

## ARTICLE VII FISCAL HARAGEMENT

Section 1. Common Receipts. In fulfilling its duty to manage the fiscal affairs of the Association the Board shall have the duty to collect from each member anitrowner, his, her or their heirs, personal representatives. Accessors and assigns, as common receipts, a proportionate part of the common expenses assessed against each unit owner as cruised in the Baster heed, the Articles of Incorporation, there by laws, and in accordance with applicable laws.

Section 2. Letermination of common Expenses. The amount of monies for common expenses deemed necessary by the board and the manner of ependetire thereof, including, but not limited to, the allocation the eof, shall be a matter for the sole discretion of the board.

Section 3. Disbe sements. The Board shall take and hold the funds as collected and shall disburse the same for the purposes and in the purpose set forth herein and as required by the Naster Deeds the Articles of Incorporation, and applicable law.

Section 4 Dipositories. The depository of the Association shall be such bank or banks as shall be designated from time to the by the Board and in which the monies of the Association shall be deposited. Withdrawal of monies from such accounts hall be only by checks signed by such parties as are authorized by the Board; provided, however, that a management agreement may include among its provisions authority for the managent to sign checks on behalf of the Association for payrent of the digations of the Association, if the proper fidelity band is furnished to the Association.

- Section 5. Accounts. The receipts and expenditures of Association shall be credited and charged to accounts under following classification as shall be appropriate:
- (a) Current expenses, which shall include all receipts and expenditures within the year, including a reasonable allowance for contingencies and working funds, but excluding expenditures chargeable to reserves, to additional improvements or to operation. The balance of this fund at the end of each year shall be applied to reduce the assessments for current expenses for the succeeding year, or distributed to the membership as the Board in its full discretion shall determine;
- (b) Reserve for deferred maintenance, which shall include funds for maintenance items that occur less frequently than annually:

909X 3012 MM 307

- (c) Reserve for replacement, which shall include funds for repair or replacement of common elements or other facilities of the Association required because of damage, depreciation or obsolescence, and which shall be allocated among each of the separate categories of replacement items;
- (d) Reserves for capital improvement, which shall include the funds to be used for capital expeditiones for additional improvements or additional personal acoperty that will be a part of the common elements;
- (e) Operations, which shall include any gross revenues from the use of the common elements or from any other sources. Only the additional direct expense results by any revenue-producing operation will be charged to this account, and any surplus from any operation or otherwise shall be used to reduce the assessments for cu rendestrenses for the year during which the surplus is realized or, it the discretion of the Board, in the year following the year in which the surplus is realized. Losses from operation of otherwise will be net by special assessments against members, which assessments may be made in advance in order to provide a working fund.

Section 6. Reserves the Board Shall not be obligated to expend all of the evolus collected in any accounting period, but shall maintain the esserves described in Section 5 in reasonable amounts and any maintain other reasonable reserves for, among other things, emergencies, bad weather, uncollectible accounts and absolucted account and other contingencies. Said reserve funded funds shall be kept in either short or long term interest-bearing becurities or in insured interest-bearing savings accounts) or certificates. The foregoing shall not be construed to prohibit the Board fire maintaining additional cash on hand, in a hecking or petty cash account, for the necessary dischard of its functions. Anything to the contrary herein notwing stabiling, neither Sponsor nor any holder of an institutional mortgage on any unit, except to the extent that they by be unit owners, shall be required to contribute or pay my surfor reserves of any kind, whether by way or regular or special assessments or otherwise except that Sponsor shall contribute to such reserves an amount equal to the proportionate benefit derived therefrom by Sponsor.

Section 7. Notice. The Board shall give notice to each unit owner in writing, and to any nortgages. Inding a first mortgage on a unit who requires same, of the amount estimated by the Board to be the common expenses for the management and operation of the Association for the next ensuing period, which notice shall be directed by ordinary mail or by hand delivery to the member at the member's unit or at the member's last address designated to the Secretary of the Board in writing by the member. Said notice shall be conclusively presumed to have been

ie:

4

.

. 114

delivered five (5) days after deposit in the Interstates mails. If an annual common expense assessment is not mile is required, an assessment shall be presumed to have been death the amount of the last prior year's assessment, and monthly installments on such assessment shall be due upon each installment payment date until changed by an amended assessment. In the event the annual common expense assessment proves to be imprincient, the hudget and assessments may be amended at any line by the Board; provided, however, that nothing bergin it sorve to prohibit or prevent the Board from imposing a himpour assessment in the case of an immediate deed or emergency.

Section 8. Acceleration of As essent Installments Uson Default. It a member shall result in the payment of an assessment, the Board may accelerate the remaining installments of the assessment upon notice to the member, and the then unpaid balance of the assessment sall come due upon the date stated in the notice, but not lags than five (5) days after delivery of the notice to the member, on not less than ten (10) days after the mailing of such notice to their by certified or registered mail, whichever shall first ocur. If such default shall continue for a period of thirty (10) days, then the Board shall be obligated to (1) accelerate be remaining installments of the assessment, (11) file a life for such accelerated assessment as permitted by the New Jergy Condominium Act or the Master Deed, and (111) notify the portages of the unit affected by such default. If such default continues for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days, the the Board shall have the duty to foreclose the foregoing len pursuant to law and/or commence a suit against the appropriate parties to collect said assessment.

ston 9. Interest and Counsel Fees. The Board, at it oftion, shall have the right to impose an interest or late charge up to the legal maximum rate if such payment or other hard is made after a certain date started in a written notice. In the event that the Board shall effectuate collection of said clarges by resort to counsel, the Board may add to the aforesaid syments or charges a sum or sums of twenty (20%) percent of the gross amount due as counsel and administrative fees in addition to such other costs allowable by law.

Section 10. Power of Attorney to Nortgamee. In the event the Board shall not cause the enforcement procedures provided in Section 8 above to be implemented within the time provided, the first mortgagee of any unit as to which there shall be such unpaid assessments is hereby irrevocably granted a power of attorney to comence such actions and to do such things, all in the name of the Association. The said power of attorney is expressly stipulated to be coupled with an interest in the subject matter. The Association shall pay to such mortgagee all reasonable expenses which may be incurred by such mortgagee in furtherance of the exercise of the powers herein granted to such

mortgagee as above provided. While the Developer maint in the najority of the executive board, he shall have an a mild sudit of Association funds prepared by an independent accountant a copy of which shall be delivered to each unit owner within a days of the expiration of the fiscal year of the Association. The audit shall cover the operating budget and reserve a trunts.

Section 11. Annual Audit. The Board shall submit it: books, records, and memoranda for annual gudi by an independent certified public accountant who shall audit the same and render a certified or uncertified report thereon in verting to the Board and in summary form to the members and such other persons, firms or corporations as may be entitled to all

Section 12. Examination of Books. Each member shall be permitted to examine the books of count of the Board at a reasonable time on business tys; povided, however, that the Board has been given at least on (40) days prior written notice of the members desire to make such an examination.

Section 13. Pidelity ands. Fidelity Bonds shall be required by the Board friell persons who are responsible for handling Association fund. The amount of such bond shall be determined by the Trustee. The premiums on such bonds shall be paid by the Association, while the Developer maintains a majority of representation on the executive Board, he shall post a fidelity bondwor the guarantee acceptable to the Agency, in an amount equal to the annual budget. For the second and succeeding year the bond and other guarantee shall include accumulated theres. While the Developer maintains a majority of the executive Board, he shall have an annual audit of Association funds prepared by an independent accountant, a copy of which shall be delivered to each unit owner within 50 days of the explicit of the fiscal year of the Association. The sudit shall gove the operating budget and reserve accounts.

section 14. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the association shall be on a calendar year basis or such other fiscal year as shall be determined by the Board.

# ARTICLE VIII

Section 1. Designation. The principal officers of the Association shall be a President, Vice-President, a Secretary and a Treasurer. The President and Vice-President shall be members of the Board. The Board may also appoint such other Assistant Treasurers and Assistant Secretaries as in their judgment may be necessary. Any two offices, except that of President and Vice-President, may be held by one (1) person.

9007 3012 084 310

JAN THE METERS

Association shall be elected annually by the trustees at the first doard meeting following each annual meeting of members, and such officers shall hold office at the plasure of the Board. If the Board agrees on the designation of a fiters by appointment, such election shall not be increaser.

vote of a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the Trustees, any officer may be removed, either with or with ut have, and his successor appointed or elected at any regular feeting of the Board, or at any special meeting of the Board canted for such purpose.

# Section 4. Duties and Responsibilities of Officers.

(a) President. The fresident shall be the chief executive officer of the Association. He shall preside at all meetings of the Association and of the board. He shall have all of the general powersmanh duties which are usually vested in the office of President of a association, including, but not limited to, the power to appoint committees from among the members of the Association from the ortine as he may in his discretion deem appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association

the place of he President and perform his duties whenever the President half be absent or unable to act. If neither the President half be absent or unable to act, the Board shall President the Vice-President is able to act, the Board shall appoint an interim President from among the Trustees of the Association. The Vice-President shall also perform such other duties as shall from time to time be imposed upon him by the

(c) Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Board and the minutes of all meetings of the meetings of the meetings of the members of the Association; he shall have charge of such books and papers as the Board may direct; and he shall in general, perform all of the duties incident to the office of the Secretary.

(d) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the responsibility for Association funds and securities and shall he responsible for keeping full and accurate accounts of all receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the association. He shall be responsible for the deposit of all monies and other valuable effects in the same manner and to the credit of the Association in such depositories as may from time to time be authorized by the Board.

Section 5. Other Duties and Powers. The officers shall have such other duties, powers and responsibilities as shall,

from time to time, be authorized by the Board.

Section 6. Compensation. To compensation shall be paid to the Fresident or Vice-President for their salvices, except reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses or empensation for services rendered in any other capacity to or or the Association. The Secretary and/or Transmer ray be compensated for their services if the Board determines that such compensation is appropriate.

Section 7. Eligibility of Trustee . Nothing herein contained shall prohibit a Trustee and Being an officer.

# ENFORCEMENT, INDICATION AND EXCULPABILITY

Section 1. Enforcement. The Association shall have the power, as its sole option to enforce the terms of this instrument and the Master and of the Condominium, or any tule or regulation promulgated passage thereto or hereto, by any of the following: self-help; legiting notice to the offending party to cause certain things to be hone or undone; restoring the Association to its original position and charging the breaching party with the entire cost or any part thereof; complaint to the duly constituted althoughtes; or by taking any other action, summary or other actualities; or by taking any other action, summary or other actualities; or by taking any other action, and be provided by law. The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to by other powers granted herein, in the Master Deed and the New Janes Condominium Act and not in limitation thereof.

Section & Fines. The Association shall have the power to levy (ins against any members for violation(s) of any rule or regulation or use restrictions contained in the Master Deed, systam or fules and regulations, except that no fine may be levil did not not shall seem to be a violation continues after notice it shall be considered a parale violation. Collection of the fines may be enforced against any member involved as if the fine were a common expense owed by the particular member.

Section 3. Indemnification. Each Trustee and officer of the Association, and their delegees or appointees, shall be indemnified by the Association against the actual amount of net loss, including counsel fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon him in connection with any action, suit or proceeding to which he may be made a party by reason of his being or having been a Trustee or officer of the Association, or delevee or appointee of same, except as to natters as to which he shall be finally found in such action to be liable for gross negligence of willful misconduct. In the event of a settlement of any such case, indemnification shall be provided only in connection with such matters covered by the settlement as to which the

101

Association is advised by counsel that the person to be indemnified had not been guilty of gross negligent of willful misconduct.

Neither the Dord as a body nor any Trustee not any officer of the Association, not the delegees or appointees of any of them, shall be personally liable to any member in any respect for any action or lack of action for any nember in any respect for any action of his office in the arising out of the execution of the descine the absence of a showing of bad faith, and each member and unit owner shall be bound by the good faith actions of the Board and officers of the Association, or not nelegees or appointees, in the execution of the duties of Tustees and officers. Nothing the execution of the duties of Tustees and officers of the Board of Trustees appointed by the sponsor from their fiduciary responsibilities

# USE RESTRICTIONS

Section 1. Central The following restrictions shall apply to the use 1 all inits and common elements, subject to such rules and reductions regarding the use and operation of the Condominium and conduct of the owners and occupants thereof as shall be dufy appt of from time to time under the New Jersey Condominium and these By-laws:

furnishing a services and facilities for which the same are reasonably intended and suited and which are incident to the use, occupacy and enjoyment of units.

- (b) No resident of the condominium shall post any divertisements or posters of any kind in or on the building erent as authorized by the Association or as otherwise provided
- (c) All members and occupants shall exercise extrere care about making noises or in the use of musical instruments, radios, television and amplifiers so as not to desturb other members or occupants. ho noxious or offensive activities of any kind shall be carried on in or upon the common elements or in any kind shall anything be done therein either willfully or unit, nor shall anything be done therein either willfully or negligently, which may be or becore an annoyance or nuisance to other residents or the Condominium.
- (d) The hanging of awnings, garments, rugs, etc., from the windows or from any of the facades, patios or balconies of the Condominium buildings is absolutely prohibited.

(e) The dusting of rugs, etc., from the window or balconies or the cleaning of rugs, ets., by beating in the exterior part of the Condominium building is absolute prohibited.

- (f) The Condominium is to be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition, and throwing of garbage or fash outside the disposal installations provided for such purphensia absolutely prohibited. All garbage, trash or other waite ball be kept in sanitary leakproof containers when being provided through the common elements.
- (g) No external or visible dro, television or other type of aerial wiring, including wiring for electrical or telephone installations, televisions, machines or air-conditioning units, shall be in talled or fixed on or about the exterior of the Condonial building or protrude through the valls or the roof of the Condonial building, except as authorized by the Association.

All windows and units shall have drapertes, blinds, curtains or other windows coverings.

ho member of compant shall build, plan or maintain any matter or thing upon in over or under the common elements without the prior witten consent of the Association.

- (j the extent that equipment, facilities and fixtures with and unit(s) shall be connected to similar equipment, facilities or fixtures affecting or serving other unit(s) or the common elements, then the use thereof by a member or occupant of a unit shall be subject to the By-Laws and the rules appreciations of the Association.
- (E) Except for house numbers and a single, non-Flummated name sign on his entrance door (subject to the non-Flummated name signs), if any, no member or occupant may card equiring uniform signs), if any, no member or occupant may effect any sign on his or in his unit visible from outside his effect on or in the common elements, without the prior written permission of the Association.
- (1) In order to provide an orderly procedure in the case of title transfers, and to assist in the maintenance of a current, up-to-date roster of members, a member shall give the secretary of the Association timely notice of his intent to transfer his unit or list his unit for sale, and, upon closing of title or transfer shall forthwith notify such Secretary of the names and home addresses of the purchasers or transferees.
- (m) Nothing shall be done or kept in any unit or in or upon the common elements which will increase the rates of insurance premiums for the Condominium or the contents thereof

annic 3012 marc 314

jii.

494

.

. 141

1;

beyond the rates applicable without the prior with permission of the Association, which permission may be contilined upon the nember owning such unit being required to be the full amount of such increase. So member shall permit anything to be done in his unit or in or upon the common elements which would be in violation of any law, statute, ordinance is regulations of any governmental body or which would lead to the cancellation of insurance on the Condominium property or the contents thereof.

- (n) Each member shall have the right to mortgage or encumber his unit, provided that such progage or encurrance is made to a bank, mortgage banker to company, insurance company, saving and loan association, pension fund or other institutional lender or is coulched money mortgage made to the Sponsor or to the immediate producessor in title to a unit.
- (c) Further hour rules and appropriate rules and regulations controlling the se of the units, parking areas, common spaces and facilities including the grounds and walks may be made from time to time by the Association; provided, however, that copies of such runs and regulations are furnished to each nember prior to the sime that the same become effective. Any such rules and regulations may be recorded in the office of the clerk of Gloucester county. Such regulations shall not impair or limit the right of nortgagaes as elsewhere recited.

ATICLE XI - MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, ADDITIONS, ALTERATIONS OF IMPROVEMENTS

Statements and Repair to Units. Each member shall brongely perform, at his own expense and risk, all maintenance and repair work with respect to the portion of each unit when him which does not comprise a part of the common affect and which, if not performed, would adversely affect the affect or first-class appearance of the building in which such unit is located or any part or parts thereof belonging in whole or in part to other members. Each member shall be liable for any thages, liabilities, costs or expenses, including attorney's fees, caused by or arising out of his failure to promptly perform any such maintenance and repair work.

Section 2. Maintenance and Repair to Common Elements.

All maintenance, regains and replacements to the common elements and facilities, whether located inside or outside of the units, shall be made by the Board and charged to members as a common expense, unless necessitated by the negligence, misuse or neglect of a member, in which case such expense shall be charged to such member.

Section 3. Haintenance and Repair to Limited Conson.
Elements. With the exception of the ordinary raintenance and
cleaning of the limited common elements, which shall be the

governmental body or which would lead to the cancel ation of insurance on the Condominium property or the contents wherever

(n) Each member shall have the right to not sage or encumber his unit, provided that such mortgage of encumbrance is made to a bank, mortgage banker, trust company apparatuse company, saving and loan association, pension sunder other institutional lender or is a purchase money gor rage made to the Sponsor or to the immediate predecessor in tille to a unit.

regulations controlling the use of the inita, parking areas, common spaces and facilities including the rounds and valks may be made from time to time by the Association; provided, however, that copies of such rules and regulations are furnished to each number prior to the time that the angle come effective. Any such rules and regulations may be recorded in the olfice of the Clerk of Gloucester County. Such regulations shall not impair or limit the rights of mortgages a presenter recited.

ARTICLE XI - MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AUDITIONS, ALTHURIDES OF IMPROVEMENTS

Section 1. Maintenance and Repair to Units. Each member shall promptly perfor, this own expense and risk, all maintenance and replir work with respect to the portion of each unit owned by him which does not comprise a part of the common elements and with 1 not performed, would adversely affect the safety or first class appearance of the building in which such unit is located on any part or parts thereof belonging in whole or in part to other members. Each member shall be liable for any damages, liable fires, costs or expenses, including attorney's fees, caused by or arising out of his failure to promptly perform any such mance and repair work.

Section 2. Maintenance and Repair to Common Elements.

All maintenance, repairs and replacements to the common elements and facilities, whether located inside or outside of the units, shall be made by the Board and charged to members as a common expense, unless necessitated by the negligence, pisuse or neglect of a member, in which case such expense shall be charged to such rember.

Section 3. Haintenance and Repair to Limited Common Elements. With the exception of the ordinary maintenance and cleaning of the limited common elements, which shall be the responsibility of the respective members having the right to use the same, the board shall be responsible for the repair, painting and/or replacement of said limited common elements.

Section 4. Additions, Alterations or Improvements by the Association. Thenever in the judgment of the Roard, the common

900X 3012 CM-4 316

3\*\*

. 242

1 . .

elecents require improvements costing in costs of Twenty Thousand (\$20,000) pollars, said improvements shall not be made unless they have been approved by a major to of votes of members at a meeting of members at which a quorum is present. When said approval has been obtained, all unit other shall be assessed for the cost thereof as a common expense. In the event of any emergency which shall cause damage to the condominium property or any part thereof, the Board may expend soms in excess of Twenty Thousand (\$20,000) Dollars to project aid property and the judgment of the Board shall be

. Section 5. Miscellaneous Al members are responsible to promptly report to the Board any defect or need for repairs, the responsibility of which is that of the Association.

Except as otherwise provided by law or in the Master Beed or these By-laws, damage of destruction of any Building, or any of the other improvement constructed on the Property shall promptly be remained as restored by the Association using the proceeds of insuland if any, held by the Association for that purpose, and the whit owners directly affected thereby shall be liable for assessment for any deficiency in such proceeds in proportion to their respective Percentage Interests in the common alements without that if and to the extent that such deficiency pt that if and to the extent that such deficiency y by reason of a "deductible" provision in the policy or policies held by the Association, such chall be assessed against all unit owners as a common The Association shall be responsible for accomplishing The Association shall be responsed.

epair or reconstruction which shall be paid out of the epair or reconstruction which shall be paid out of the Receipts and assessed as above provided. The unit owners ply the proceeds from their individual fire or casualty wrance policies, if any, to the share of such common expense Tay be assessed to them. The Association shall be responsible r restoring the property only to substantially the same indition as it was immediately prior to the damage, and each unit owner shall personally assume the additional expense of any improvements to his unit which he desires to make to his unit beyond such condition. If any changes are cade in the basic construction of any restored unit or the common elements, or both, the Association shall record an amended Survey and Plans encompassing such changes.

Immediately after a calculaty causing damage to the Property for which the Association has the responsibility of maintenance estimates of the cost to place the damaged Property in condition hereinbefore specified. Such costs may include professional fees and premiums for such bonds as the Association desires.

The proceeds of insurance collected on account of casualty, and the suns received by the Association from collections of

assessments against unit owners on account of such carrely, shall constitute a construction fund which shall be dispursed by the Association in payment of the costs of reconstruction and repair in the following manner:

(i) If the amount of the estimated ose or reconstruction and repair of the damaged or dumroyed Property is less than 10% of the insurable value of the construction fund shall be dishursed in pattern of such costs upon order of the Association provided, because that upon request of a mortgagee which is a beneficiary of an insurance policy, the proceeds of which are included in the construction fund, such fund shall be disbursed in the manner hereafter provided in the following paragraph (ii)

(ii) If the estimated cost of reconstruction and repair of the damaged or destroyed report is norm than 10% of the forestructure value of the forestructure. insurance value of the froperty than the construction fund shall be dispursed in payment of such costs upon approval of an archtect licensed to practice in new Jersey and employed by the Association to supervise much work, payment to be made from time iving a brief description of the urshed by various contractors, The architect shall be required to time as the work gros to furnish a certificate services and materials n, the architect, or other persons who subcontractors, mats r furnished materials in connection with have rendered & ums requested by them in payment are the work: (a) hat the fustly due and win and that said sums do not exceed the value justly due a materials furnished; (b) that there is no of the service other outstands and materials furnished; (0) the said architect or indebtedness known to the said architect or services and materials described; and (c) that the said architect or engineer for the wor nated by said architect or engineer for the work cost a done subsequent to the date of such certificate, geed the amount of the construction fund remaining ypelt of the sum so requested.

I the event there are any surplus nonies in the construction fund after the reconstruction or repair of the casely damage has been fully completed and all costs paid, such sums shall be distributed to the unit owners and their mortgages who are the beneficial owners of the fund.

## Section 7. Substantial Total Destruction.

A. If (i) there is substantially total destruction of any Building(s), the existence of which condition shall be conclusively determined by a unanimous vote of the rembers of the Association rendered within thirty days after the damage; and (ii) the unit owners directly affected by damage to or destruction of the Building(s) and entitled to cast seventy-five percent of the votes of all said unit owners directly affected thereby duly resolve, within sixty days after receipt of at least

contractors' hids and final insurance adj proceed with repair or restoration, then, and on Asions of the events, the Property shall be removed from t less than act upon the proper recording of a Revocat thirty days after the determination to remothe provisions of the Act. Upon the reco Property from of the Revocation, the salvage value of the Property shall be subject to in which event the n roceeds of insurance partition at the suit of any unit owner proceeds of sale, ingether with the net roteeds of insurance policies held by the Association shall be considered as one fundand shall be divided among all the uit waters in proportion to. considered as one fund the common elements, their respective Percentage Inter after discharging, out of the respective shares of unit owners, to the extent sufficient for the unionse, all liens against the units of such unit owners, in the order of their priority if funds are not sufficient by the discharge of all.

hything contained in Paragraph A Notwiths anding of this Section 7 to the contrary, the Property will not 1 removed from the provision of the Act in spite of a decision by the unit owners directly offected by such damage or destruction to do so pursuant to a regraph A of this Section 7 if the unit owners in the undam gen portion of the Euilding(s), if any (herein in this Transph B collectively called the "Remaining (therein in this Transph B collectively called the "Remaining") (herein in this ara) Unit Owners ) e tit d to east in excess of fifty percent (50%) Remaining Unit Owners, with the consent of re of nortgages on their units, within thirty days gainstion is made to remove the Property from the the Act pursuant to Paragraph A of this Section 7: and direct the Association to purchase all, but not l, of the units in the daraged portion of the owned by the unit owners of such damaged units this Paragraph B collectively called the "Damaged ) and (ii) also offer in writing to purchase the units of quaining Unit Owners who vote against purchasing the Damaged (herein called the "Dissenting Unit Owner or Owners") for a lase price equal to the most recent appraised value of the determined in the appraisal made pursuant to Section 8 of Article VI, with the value of each such unit being conclusively deemed to be an amount of money equal to the appraised value of the property multiplied by such unit's Percentage Interest in the common elements. If the Association does offer in writing to purchase the Damaged Units and the Units of the Dissenting Unit Owner or Owners pursuant to this Paragraph B, the unit owners of the Damaged Units and the Dissenting Unit Owner or Owners shall be obligated to accept the said offer and to cooperate in the consummation of the sale of their units as hereinafter provided. The persons who are Remaining Unit Comers acting as a group shall have the right, at the group's option (to be exercised in the offer to purchase the Damaged Units and the unit or units of Dissenting Unit Owner or Owners referred to in the immediately

preceding sentence), of either (i) requiring any or a unit owners of Damaged Units and any or all of the C Unit Owners to convey a good and marketable title purchased pursuant to this Paragraph h, free of a encumbrances except for such liens or encumbrance existence at the time of delivery of the original unit from the sponsor to the first purchaser of such (ii) if a unit is subject to liens and encumbrances at the tire Phis Paragraph of the closing for the purchase nade pursuant ect to such liras s, taking title to any such unit under and or encumbrances and deducting from the p At his necessary to discharge all such liens and engumbrances, if the tiation purchase the necessary to discharge all to have the actiation purchase the Remaining Unit General elect to have the actitled to receive all Danaged Units, the Association shall be actitled to receive all net proceeds of insurance arising from the Association's net proceeds of insurance arising from the Association's insurance policies attributable to be banaged Units, which insurance policies attributable to be banaged of the Camaged insurance policies attributable to be banaged Units, which proceeds shall be used to pay the purchase prices of the Damaged Units. If the net proceeds of the issurance are insufficient to pay the aggregate purchase prices all Damaged Units, such deficiency shall be assessed against the Keraining Unit Owners as a common expense. All closing pursuant to this Paragraph 8 shall be held not later the later of (i) sixty days following the Association recipt of all insurance proceeds, and (ii) sixty days after the Remaining Unit Cuners have voted not to remove the Preserve from the provisions of the Act. All realty transfer taxts payable with respect to the transactions contemplated have by hall be paid by the sellers of the units. realty transfer tax's payable viscontemplated hereby had be paid.

Section & Eminent Domain.

Section & Eniment Domain. A taking of, injury to, or destruction of part of all of the Property by the exercise of the power of eniment domain shall be considered to be included in the term "damage of destruction: for the purposes of this A-rial" and the award of section. efising out of any taking or condemnation shall be in the same manner as insurance proceeds arising from a egted loss, Whenever all or part of the common elements shall injured or destroyed by the exercise of the power of domain, each unit owner shall be entitled to notice nd to participate in the proceedings incident thereto, any proceedings for the determination of damages, such danages shall be determined for such taking, injury or destruction as a whole and not for each unit owner's interest Any such damages, settlement or compensation shall be collected by the Association and distributed by it among the unit owners and the holders of liens against the unit owners in proportion to each unit owner's Percentage Interest in the common elements, except to the extent that the Association deems it necessary or appropriate to apply them to the repair or restoration of any injury or destruction.

Section 9. Obsolescence. In the event the Association by unanimous vote of the members thereof shall determine that any

jės. Jės meeting of the unit owners, may call for a vote to determine whether or not the Property shall be removed from the provisions of the Act and sold. In the event unit owners holding in the aggregate at least 75% of the undivided interest, in the compon elements shall derernine that the Property shall be removed from the provisions of the Act and sold, then the provisions of Paragraph S of Section 7 of Article XI of those By-laws shall become applicable as if there had been sub-antially total destruction of the Property and the mile ners who voted for such sale shall be deemed to be the "Dissenting Unit Geners or Owners: and the unit owners who voted against such sale shall be deemed to be the "Remaining Unit Owners: and the Emmaining Unit Owners shall be entitled to pulchase the Units of the Dissenting Unit Owner or Owners upon the expandictions specified in said Paragraph 5.

## ARTICLE XI - RIGHT OF ACCESS

Section 1. General Each member shall grant a right of access to his unit to the manager and/or the managing agent and/or any other person authorized by the Board for the purpose of (i) making inspections, (ii) correcting any condition originating in his what which is threatening another unit or common element of (ii) performing necessary installations, alterations, or epairs to the electrical or mechanical services or other common at ments in his unit or elsewhere in the Condomin unburding; provided, however, that requests for entry are nade in avance and that any such entry is at a time reasonable convenient to the member or occupant of a unit. In case of elergency, such right of entry shall be immediate whether the member is present at the time or not. For these purpose, he members shall not place any additional locks on the doc's i their respective units unless keys for said locks are definited with the manager or, if none, then with an officer of the association.

## ARTICLE XIII - COMMON EXPENSES

Section i. Payable by the Sponsor. Until the sale of the first unit in the Condominium, the Sponsor shall be solely responsible for all common expenses.

Section 2. Payable by Unit Owner. Following the first unit closing, each unit owner shall be liable for a share of the common expenses, such share being the same as the Percentage Interest in the common elements which is appurtenant to his unit. Notwithstanding the foregoing, during the initial construction and sale period and until July 1985, no unit owner will be assessed monthly association dues. All such condominium dues will be paid by Sponsor prior to July 1985. In addition, Sponsor guarantees that no unit will be assessed more than the monthly

amount shown in the proposed budget in any month profito January 1986, and further guarantees that Sponsor shall pay the Association any deficit between actual expenses at the units assessed prior to January 1, 1986.

Section 3. Common Receipts. "Common Receipts" means:
(i) assessments and other funds collected fits this owners as common expenses or otherwise; (ii) rent and other charges derived from leasing or licensing the use of the found plenents; and (iii) receipts designated as common pursuant to the Condominium Act or this Master Feed of the Ry-Laws

Section 4. Common Profits. Common Profits neons the excess, if any, of all Common either over all common expenses during any fiscal year of the Condition. Common Profits shall be either distributed to the unit dimers in the same proportion as their respective Percentage intrest in the common elements, or applied to the common expense for the fiscal year following the fiscal year during which there are such Common Profits.

# RECE XIV - AREMUMENTS

section 1. By Aborty of Owners. These By-Laws, or any of them, may be altered or repealed, or new By-Laws may be made, at any mosting of the Association duly constituted for such purpose, and region to which written notice to members of the exact language of he amendment or of the repeal shall have been sent, a quor to him present, by an affirmative vote of fifty-one (512) percent if the votes entitled to be cast in person or hy proxy, except that (i) the first annual meeting may not be advanced, (ii) the first Roard (including replacements in case of vacancies) may not be enlarged or removed, and (iii) the obligation of the proportionate responsibility for the payment of componexpenses with respect to units or the common elements may not be enlarged by reason of any such amendment or repeal unless approved by all unit owners affected thereby.

least one unit which it is holding for sale in the normal course of business, Sponsor shall have the right to smend these by-Laws by acting unilaterally and without a vote of other unit owners, to the extent necessary to make the By-Laws conform with the then current requirements of the Federal Hone Loan Mortgago Corporation or the Federal National Mortgage Association.

## ARTICLE XV - CONFLICT

Section i. General. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, if any provision of these Ey-Laws is in conflict with, contradicts or is inconsistent with the Master Deed, the Articles of Incorporation of the Association, or with the requirements of any law, the terms and provisions of the Master

BOOK 3012 PART 322

îij.

: • :

4

₹0; 10; Deed, the Articles of Incorporation or such law tall be deemed to be controlling, and the members coverant to the fevor of such amendments to these By-Laws or the Articles of Incorporation of the Association or any other documents other than the Baster beed) as will remove such conflicts or incorporates.

# ARTICLE MVI - ASCUISITION OF UNITS BY THE BOARD

Section 1. General. Acquisition if units, regardless of type, by the foard on behalt all members may be made from the working capital in the hangs of the Board, or, if such funds are insufficient, the Board may in as descretion either (i) levy an assessment against each unit owner in proportion to his Percentage Interest in the common elements as a common expense, which assessment shall be aforeable in the same manner as common expenses, or (ii) born money to finance the acquisition of such units; provided however, that no financing may be secured by an encumbrance or hypothecation of any property other than the unit to be accured by the Board together with the appurtenant interests thereto. Acquisition of a unit by the Board on behalf of all embers may not be made without the prior written consent if no-thirds (2/3) of members entitled to vote at a meeting held if accordance with these By-Laws.

Notwithstanding my rights of the board under this Pararraph or any other lovation of these By-Laws the Board and/or the Association annot at any one time hold title to more than ten (10%) pertent of the total number of units in the Condominium.

## ARTICLE XVII- MISCELLAREOUS

ction 1. Notices. Any notices required to be sent to the Association shall be sent by certified or registered mail, ctoon receipt requested, to the Board in care of the Secretary of the Association and/or to the managing agent.

Any notice required to be sent to any unit owner or member shall be deemed to have been properly sent and notice thereby given if personally delivered or mailed, by regular post with postage prepaid, addressed to the unit owner or member at the last known post office address of the person who appears as a member of the records of the Association at the time of such mailing. Actice to one of two or more co-owners of a unit shall constitute notice to all co-owners. It shall be the obligation of every unit owner and member to immediately notify the secretary of the Association in writing of any change of address.

Unless otherwise provided herein or in the Naster Deed, all notices shall be deened to have been given when mailed or

personally delivered, except notice of change there which shall be deemed to have been given when received

Section 2. Invalidity. The invalidity of any part of these by-Laws shall not impair or affect in any manner the enforceability or effect of the balance of these by-Laws.

Section 3. waiver. No restriction, condition, obligation or covenant contained in these, belows shall be deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of the failure to enforce the same irrespective of the number of violations or breaches whereof which may occur.

Section 4. Corporate Seal The Association shall have the seal in circular form having within its circumference the words "The Springwood Green dandomitium Association."

INVITATES WHEREOF, the underlighted, being all the members of the initial Board of Trusting of the Association have adopted the By-Laws on behalf of the issistation.

Eilden Freendn

Jeffrey d. Frankel

Wolans B Purscell

Delano Purscell

Dawn Granca

Richard Wice

BCDK 3012 FARE 324

## SPRINGWOOD GREEN CONDONINIUM

Percentage of Unity Interest in Common

2. 17 39 2.1739

2.1739

2.1739

2.1739 100%

(Also Determ Unit Désignations Rights) 101 Camber Lane 103 Camber Lane 105 Camber Lane 107 Camber Lane 109 Camber Lane 111 Camber Lane 113 Camber Lane 115 Camber Lane 116 Camber Lane 117 Camber Lane 118 Camber Lane 119 Camber Lane 120 Camber Lane 2.1739 121 Camber Lane 122 Camber Lane 123 Camber Lane 124 Camber Lane 125 Camber Lane Camber Lane 127 Camber Lane 128 Camber Lane 130 Camber Lane 132 Camber Lane 134 Camber Lang 136 Camber Lan 138 Camber 140 Cambe Lane Cambe 142 146 Cam Cambe Lane 152 Camber Lane 154 Camber Lane 156 Camber Lane 158 Camber Lane

THE PHYSICA

900K **3012** mara 376

111 1.1 160 Camber Lane 162 Camber Lane

174 Camber Lane

176 Camber Lane

178 Camber Lane

164 Camber Lane 166 Camber Lane 168 Camber Lane 170 Camber Lane